New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNIFER SALISBURY

GARY E. JOHNSOW
Governor Cabilnet Secretar?”

1-5-98

Rand Carroll, Legal Bureau
0il Conservation Division
2040 So. Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM. 87505

Re; Well Plugging; C.H. Juni P.0.Box 2192 Midland, Texas
79702-2192, STATE # 2 UT.3 SEC. 1-15-29

Dear Rand;

We recommend the above captioned well{s} be plugged to
protect fresh waters of the state of New Mexico, the
environment and correlative rights in the area.

I found out that Mr. Juni has passed away soO this 1is up to

us.
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